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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

86 South Main Street 

P.O. Box 518

Pearson, GA 31642

Phone:  (912) 422-3391

Fax:  (912) 422-3429

Website:  www.atkinsoncounty.org 

Acting Chair Gloria Farrell (912) 422-3391

County Clerk Marissa Johnson (912) 422-3391 mjohnson@atkinson-ga.org 

Finance Officer/HR Nina Lot (912) 422-3391 nina@atkinson-ga.org

Johnny Durrence Donnis "Buddy" Willis 

James "Charlton" Gillis 

James "Tom" Morris

2nd Thursday @ 6:00 pm

Atkinson County
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

89 Main Street South 

Website:  www.pearsongeorgia.us 

Pearson, GA 31643

Phone:  (912) 422-3397

Fax:  (912) 422-3393

Mayor Robert Johnson (912) 422-3397 mayor@cityofpearson.com

City Clerk Patricia Ballard (912) 422-3397 cityclerk@cityofpearson.com

Wade Carver 

Ricky Thomas 

Jason Joyner 

Dawn Garcia John Moore 

Wayne Larmar Johnson 

2nd Tuesday @ 7:00 p.m. 

PEARSON

ATKINSON
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

33 Fleetwood Avenue 

Website:  www.willacoochee.com

Willacoochee, GA 31650

Phone:  (912) 534-5152

Fax:  (912) 534-5848

Mayor 

rjordan@willacoochee.com

Samuel Lee Newson (912) 534-5152 pegme1@willacoochee.com

City Clerk Peggy McClelland (912) 534-5152 pegme1@willacoochee.com

Asst. City Clerk Regina Jordan (912) 534-5152

Glynn Bailey Calesha Lott 

Verneil Hall George H. Myers 

Malcolm Jones 

1st Monday @ 7:00 pm. 

WILLACOOCHEE

ATKINSON
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

502 West 12th Street, Suite 104 

Website:  www.cityofalmaga.gov

P.O. Box 429

Alma, GA 31510

Phone:  (912) 632-8072

Fax:  (912) 632-8365

Mayor 

Yvonne.staten@cityoflamaga.gov

Larry G. Taylor (912) 632-8072 larry.g.taylor@cityofalmaga.gov

City Manager Al Crace (912) 632-8072 al.crace@cityofalmaga.gov

City Clerk Yvonne Staten (912) 632-8072

Shannon Jinks Jerry Sweat 

Bernita Lewis Larry Waters 

Michael Morrison 

2nd Tuesday of the month at 6:00 pm

2nd Tuesday of the month at 5:00 pm

ALMA

BACON
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

502 West 12th Street 

P.O. Box 356

Alma, GA 31510

Phone:  (912) 632-5214

Fax:  (912) 632-2757

Website:  www.accg.org/about-counties2

Chairman Richard Foskey (912) 632-5214 rfoskey@baconcounty.org 

County Clerk Mary Lee Sweat (912) 632-5214 marylee@baconcounty.org 

Asst. County Clerk Tasha Hill 912) 632-5214 thill@baconcounty.org

Lee Hagans Lonann Sweat 

Larry Smith Corey Tyre

John R. Thomas  

3rd Tuesay @ 5:00 p.m.

3rd Monday @ 3:00 p.m.

BACON COUNTY

6



Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

402-A East Pine Street 

Fitzgerald, GA 31750

Phone:  (229) 426-5100

Fax:  (229) 229-426-5104

Website:  www.benhillcounty-ga.gov

Chairman Steve Taylor (229) 426-5100 steve.taylor@benhillcounty-ga.gov

County Manager Mike Dinnerman (229) 426-5100 mike.dinnerman@benhillcounty-ga.gov

County Clerk Donna R. Prather (229) 922-0226 donna.prather@benhillcounty-ga.gov

Bennie Calloway John W. Mooney 

Danile Cowan 

Hope Harmon 

1st Tuesday after 1st Monday @ 6:00 p.m.

BEN HILL COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

302 East Central Avenue 

Website:  www.fitzgeraldga.org 

Fitzgerald, GA 31750

Phone:  (229) 426-5060

Fax:  (229) 426-5066

Mayor

cevans@fitzgeraldga.org 

Jason Holt (229) 426-5036 mayorholt@fitzgeraldga.org

City Admin. Kathy A. Young (229) 426-5060 kyoung@fitzgeraldga.org

City Clerk Cristina Evans (229) 426-5060

Earl Brown Barry Peavey

Dennis Jefferson Albert Webb

Jimmy Johnson

2nd Monday @ 6:00  p.m.

FITZGERALD

BEN HILL

Leslie Clemons

Shelia Jefferson 

Kevin Johnson

Tommy Roberta
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

112 NW Railroad Street 

Website:  www.alapahaga.com

P.O. Box 385

Alapaha

Phone:  (229) 532-7475

Fax:  (229) 532-7474

Mayor Benjamin "Ben" Davis (229) 532-7475 townofalapaha@gmail.com

Clerk Clerk/HR Deitra Powell (229) 532-7475 townofalapaha@gmail.com

Carolyn Black Kevin Ivery 

Lynda Faye Carter Carla Gibson-Wright 

Vickie Harsey 

1st Tuesday @ 7:00 p.m.

ALAPAHA

BERRIEN
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

201 North Davis Street, Rm. # 198 

Nashville, GA 31639

Phone:  (229) 686-5421

Fax:  (229) 686-2785

Website:  berriencountygeorgia.com

Chairman Roberta Griner (229) 686-5421 rbgriner@windsream.net

County Clerk Brenda Ferrell (912) 686-5421 brendaferrell@berriencountygeorgia.com

Ronnie Gaskins Jimmy Parker 

David "Pixie" Harrod 

John Nugent 

1st Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m.

No Work Session 

BERRIEN COUNTY

10



Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

569 Main Street 

Website:  www.gacities.com/directories/cities/enigma 

P.O. Box 40

Enigma, GA 31749

Phone:  (229) 533-4185

Fax:  (229) 533-9062

Mayor 

townofenigma@windstream.net

Cecil Giddens (229) 533-5285 townofenigma@windstream.net

City Clerk Michelle Franklin (229) 533-5285 townofenigma@windstream.net

Asst. City Clerk Gabiela Huff (229) 533-5285

Bentley Barrentine Bud Hutchinson, Jr. 

Wayne Chin 

Ronald Harbin 

1st Monday @ 7:30 a.m. 

ENIGMA

BERRIEN
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

405 West Washington Avenue 

Website:  www.gacities.com/directories/cities/nashville

P. O. Box 495

Nashville, GA 31639-0495

Phone:  (229) 686-5527

Fax:  (229) 686-2187

Mayor 

nashvillecityclerk@windshtream.net

Travis Brown (229) 686-5527 nashvillecityclerk@windshtream.net 

Interim City Manager Rudolph Smith (229) 686-5527 nashvillecityclerk@windshtream.net 

City Clerk Tina Ward (229) 686-5527

Antonia Carter, Sr. 

Adam "Shane" Willis 

Amy Garner 

John Clayton Rodrick Smith 

Eric Gaither 

2nd & 4th Monday @ 6:00 p.m.

NASHVILLE

BERRIEN
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

8151 Main Street 

Website:  www.raycityga.gov

P.O. Box 128

Ray City, GA 31645-0128

Phone:  (229) 455-2501

Fax:  (229) 455-4212

Mayor 

lsnow@raycityga.gov

Brenda Exum (229) 455-2501 bexum@raycityga.gov

City Clerk Denise Ray (229) 455-2501 dray@raycityga.gov

Asst. City Clerk Lisa Snow (229) 455-2501

Wesley Bennefield Hank "Frank" Studstill 

Ms. Jordan McGuffee 

David Schools 

1st Tuesday @ 7:00 p.m.

RAY CITY

BERRIEN
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

33 Allen Road 

P.O. Box 398

Nahunta, GA 31553

Phone:  (912) 462-5256

Fax:  (912) 462-5538

Website:  www.brantleycountyga.com

Chairman Chris "Skipper" Harris (912) 281-5243 skipperandrosemary@btconline.net

County Manager Brian Singleton (912) 462-5256 bcbc@btconline.net

County Clerk Rene Herrin (912) 462-5256 bcbc@btconline.net

Randy Davidson Jessy Mobley 

Brian Hendrix 

Harold "Hal" Herndon 

1st Thursday @ 6:00 p.m. 

1st Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m. 

BRANTLEY COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

537 Palm Street 

Website:  gacities.com/directories/cities/hoboken

P.O. Box 345

Hoboken, GA 31542-0345

Phone:  (912) 458-2171

Fax:  (912) 458-3552

Mayor Joey Crews (912) 458-2171 joeywelding@gmail.com

City Clerk Linda Henderson (912) 458-2171 lhenderson.clerk@gamil

Greg Buie 

Mary Stone 

Amy Lee 

Robin Helmuth "Mayor Pro-tem" Jimmy Ray 

Kenneth "Kenny" Jordan, Jr. 

1st Tuesday @ 7:30 p.m.

HOBOKEN

BRANTLEY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

9911 Main Street 

Website:  www.nahuntageorgia.com

P.O. Box 156

Nahunta, GA 31553-0156

Phone:  (912) 462-5631

Fax:  (912) 462-7189

Mayor

cityclerk @cityofnahunta.org 

Barbara Maefield (912) 462-5631 nahuntamayor@cityofnahunta.org 

City Manager Thomas "Tom" Wirth (912) 462-5631 citymanager@cityofnahunta.org 

City Clerk Angela Wirth (912) 462-5631

Bruce Davis (Mayor Pro-tem) Deloise Tootle McFadden

Crystal Johns 

Richard Johns 

1st Monday @ 7:00 p.m. 

1st Monday @ 6:30 p.m. 

NAHUNTA

BRANTLEY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

2090 Cedar Street 

Website:  www.cityofbarwick.org 

P.O. Box 146

Barwick, GA 31720-0146

Phone:  (229) 735-2311

Fax:  (229) 735-4151

Mayor 

cityofbarwick@cityofbarwick.org 

Iverson J. McCann (229) 735-2311 cityofbarwick@cityofbarwick.org 

City Clerk Concetta Friedel (229) 735-2311 cityofbarwick@cityofbarwick.org 

Asst. City Clerk Meg Hester (229) 735-2311

Tim Andrews Dale Hicks 

Dorothy Beatty Daniel Jones 

Rosetta Herring 

3rd Tuesday @ 7:00 p.m. 

BARWICK

BROOKS
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

610 South Highland Street 

P.O. Box 272

Quitman, GA 31643-0272

Phone:  (229) 263-5561

Fax:  (229) 263-9345

Website:  www.brookscountyga.gov

Chairman Patrick Folsom (229) 560-7690 pfolson@brookscountyga.gov

County Admin. Jessica McKinney (229) 263-5561 jmckinney@brookscountyga.gov

County Clerk Patricia Williams (229) 263-5561 pwilliams@brookscountyga.gov

Willie Cody James Maxwell 

Myra Exum 

Lee Larko 

Various Dates and Times 

Various Dates and Times 

BROOKS COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

178 2nd Street 

Website:  www.gacities.com/directories/cities/morven 

P.O. Box 250

Morven, GA 31638-0250

Phone:  (229) 775-2176

Fax:  (229) 775-2950

Mayor Anita Hill (229) 775-2176 mayor@cityofmorven.com

City Clerk Sandy Yates (229) 775-2176 cityofmorven@windstream.net

Ann Guess Allen Nelson 

Danny Johnson Billy Wayne Smith 

Octavia Miller 

3rd Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m. 

MORVEN

BROOKS
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

1010 West Harris Street 

Website:  www.cityofpavo.com

P.O. Box 157

Pavo, GA 31778-0157

Phonen:  (229) 859-2110

Fax:  (229) 859-2319

Mayor Marvin Bryan (229) 859-2110 pavocity@windstream.net

City Clerk Marry Collins (229) 859-2110 pavocity@windstream.net

Joey K. Dean Cleveland Sky

Ricky Dean Larry L. Williams, Sr. 

Pat Hall 

PAVO

BROOKS
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

100 West Screven Street 

Website:  www.quitmanga.gov 

P.O. Box 208

Quitman, GA 31643-0208

Phone:  (229) 263-4166

Fax:  (229) 263-8693

Mayor 

lslydell@quitmanga.gov 

Zinda McDaniel (229) 263-4166 zmcdaniel@quitmanga.gov 

City Manager Raphel D. Maddox (229) 263-4166 rmaddox@quitmanga.gov 

City Clerk Lola Slydell (229) 263-4166

Mark Devane "Mayor Pro-tem" Lula Smart 

Donald "Don" Morgan 

Mattie Neloms 

1st Tuesday @ 7:00 p.m.

QUITMAN

BROOKS
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

68 Kingsland Drive, Suite B 

Folkston, GA 31537

Phone:  (912) 496-2549

Fax:  (912) 496-1156

Website:  www.charltoncountyga.us 

Chairman James Everett (912) 387-7701 jnobles@charltoncountyga.gov

County Admin Hampton Raulerson (912) 496-2549 hraulerson@charltoncountyga.gov

County Clerk Jennifer Nobles (912) 496-2549 jnobles@charltoncountyga.gov 

Alphya Benefield (Vice Chair) Joseph "Drew" Jones 

Jesse Crews 

Lucas "Luke" Gowen

1st and 3rd Thursday @ 6:00 p.m. 

Quarterly on Thursday @ 5:00 p.m.

CHARLTON COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

541First Street 

Website:  www.charltoncountyga.us/city-of-folkston 

Folkston, GA 31537

Phone:  (912) 496-2563

Fax:  (912) 496-3844

Mayor 

dwilliamson@cityoffolkstonga.gov

Lee Gowen (912) 496-7469 leegowen@folkston.com

City Manager Pender Lloyd (912) 496-2563 penderlloyd@yahoo.com

City Clerk Darlene Williamson (912) 496-2563

Ruby Baker Rob Roberson 

Marion G. Davis, Jr. Bruce Young 

Jim V. Gowen 

3rd Monday @ 6:30 p.m. 

FOLKSTON

CHARLTON
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

401 Pennsylvania Avenue 

Website:  www.charltoncountyga.us/281/city-of-homeland

Homeland, GA 31537-9140

Phone:  (912) 496-7332

Fax:  (912) 496-3747

Mayor

cityofhomeland@yahoo.com

L.C. "LeRoy" Guinn (912) 496-7332 cityofhomeland@yahoo.com

City Clerk Bernice Pascal (912) 496-7332 cityofhomeland@yahoo.com

Asst. City Clerk Patricia "Trish" Bass (912) 496-7332

Jon Finsness

Mark Williams 

Delbert Shelton 

Richard Gwaltney Joseph "Kipp" Taylor 

Lisa Ann Nettles 

2nd Thursday @ 7:00 p.m.

HOMELAND

CHARLTON
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

6525 Main Street 

Website:  www.clinchcountyga.gov/city-of-argyle.html 

P.O. Box 156

Argyle, GA 31623

Phone:  (912) 487-2279

Fax:  (912) 487-2279 

Mayor Kaye Riley (912) 487-2279 argylecityofgeorgia@yahoo.com

City Clerk Lessie Youngblood (912) 487-2279 cityofargyle@gmail.com

Otis Fleming (Mayor Pro-Tem) Lee Lane 

Ann Grady 

Deloris King 

3rd Thursday @ 6:30 p.m. 

ARGYLE

CLINCH
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

22 Court Square, Suite B 

Homerville, GA 31634

Phone:  (912) 487-2667

Fax:  (912) 487-3658

Website:  www.clinchcountyga.gov

Chairman Roger Metts (912) 487-2667 clinchcounty@clinchcountyga.gov

County Admin. Jaclyn James (912) 487-2667 jjames@clinchcountyga.gov 

County Clerk Pam Welch (912) 487-2667 pwelch@clinchcountyga.gov

Chad Brown Debra Thomas (Vice Chair) 

Kenton McLaine 

Henry Moylan 

1st Monday @ 6:00 p.m.

CLINCH COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

81 Nichols Street 

Website:  www.clinchcountyga.gov/city-of-dupont.html 

P.O. Box 120

DuPont, GA 31630-0120

Phone:  (912) 487-2630

Fax:  (912) 487-3133

Mayor James "Jimmy" Rawls (912) 599-9239 jdouglas3@windstream.net 

City Clerk Jane Douglas (912) 599-9239 jdouglas3@windstream.net 

Tommy Davis Brent Westmoreland 

Jane Lee

Catherine Register 

2nd Tuesday @ 7:30 p.m.

DUPONT

CLINCH
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

11 Suwannee River Drive 

Website:  www.clinchcountyga.gov/city-of-fargo

P.O. Box 387

Fargo, GA 31631-0387

Phone:  (912) 637-5597

Fax:  (912) 537-5151

Mayor 

kgriffis@fargoga.org

Roy Abbott (912) 637-5597 rabbott@fargoga.org 

City Clerk Laci Burke (912) 637-5597 Deputy@fargoga.org

Asst. City Clerk Kathy Griffis (912) 637-5597

Clifford Wells (Mayor Pro-Tem) 

Roy Wilson 

4th Monday @ 7:00 p.m.

FARGO

CLINCH
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

20 South College Street, Suite A 

Website:  www.cityofhomerville.com

P.O. Box 535

Homerville, GA 31634-0535

Phone:  (912) 487-2375

Fax:  (912) 487-3111

Mayor 

cityclerk@cityofhomerville.com

Brooks E. Blitch, IV (912) 487-2375 mayor@cityofhomerville.com

City Manager Wallace Mincey (912) 487-2375 x 223 citymanager@cityofhomerville.com

City Clerk Samantha Rittenhouse (912) 487-2375 x 225

Willie Hardee, Jr. (Mayro Pro-Tem) Elexis Williams 

James McBride 

Jamayla L. Morehead 

2nd Thursday @ 6:00 p.m. 

HOMERVILLE

CLINCH
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

197 Elm Street

Website:  www.gacities.com/directories/cities/ambrose

P.O. Box 147

Ambrose, GA 31512

Phone:  (912) 359-2078

Fax:  (912) 359-2078

Mayor Brad Vickers (912) 359-2078 ambroseclerk@windstream.net

City Clerk Mary M. Vickers (912) 359-2078 ambroseclerk@windstream.net

Andrew Jowers 

Denise Paulk 

Blaine Paulk 

Josh Milhollin Daniel Paulk 

Allison Paulk 

1st Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m. 

AMBROSE

COFFEE
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

105 Lott Street 

Website:  www.cityofbroxton.com

P.O. Box 755

Broxton, GA 31519

Phone:  (912) 359-2060

Fax:  (912) 359-2205

Mayor Jimmy Day Littleton (912) 359-2060 jimmy.littleton@cityofbroxton.com

County Clerk Vickie Hampton (912) 359-2060 vickie.hampton@cityofbroxton.com

Ruth Christian Carlos Wilkerson (Mayor ProTem) 

Helen Jones 

Bill Whiddon 

1st Monday @ 6:00 p.m. 

Last Thursday before the 1st Monday 

BROXTON

COFFEE
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

101 South Peterson Avenue 

Douglas, GA 31533

Phone:  (912) 384-4799

Fax:  (912) 384-0291

Website: www.coffeecountygov.com

Chairman AJ Dovers (912) 384-4799 ajdovers@gmail.com

County Admin. Wesley Vickers (912) 384-4799 wesley.vickers@coffeecounty-ga.gov

County Clerk Tracie Vickers (912) 384-4799 tracie.vickers@coffeecounty-ga.gov

Johnny Wayne Jowers Oscar Paulk 

Jimmy Kitchens 

Ted O'Steen (Vice Chairman) 

1st Monday @ 9:30 a.m. 

1st Monday @ 8:30 a.m. 

COFFEE COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

800 S. Peterson Avenue (Temporary Building) 

Website:  www.cityofdouglasga.gov

316 East Bryan Street 

P.O. Box 470

Douglas, GA 31534

Phone:  (912) 389-3405

Mayor 

wbolders@cityofdouglas.gov 

Tony L. Paulk 912 383-2182 tpaulk@cityofdouglasga.gov

City Manager Charles Davis 912 389-3401 cdavis@cityofdouglasga.gov

City Clerk Wynetta Bolder (912) 389-3405 

Steve Bailey 

Edwin Taylor (Mayor Pro-Tem

Cindy McNeill 

Kentaiwon Durham Olivia Pearson

Mike Gowen 

2nd and 4th Monday @ 6:00 p.m. 

DOUGLAS

COFFEE
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

707 Van Streat Highway 

P.O. Box 218

Nicholls, GA 31554-0218

Phone:  (912) 345-2421

Fax:  (912) 345-2001

Mayor 

bstone@cityofnichollsga.gov

Tamon Frost (912) 345-2421 tfrost@cityofnichollsga.gov

City Clerk Alfalene Walker (912) 345-2421 awalker@cityofnichollsga.gov

Asst. City Clerk Belinda Stone (912) 345-2421

Tracey Darby Glynn Tanner 

Phillip Grady Allen Thompson 

Beverly Holton 

1st Monday @ 6:00  p.m. 

NICHOLLS

COFFEE
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

City of Adel 

Website:  www.cityofadel.us 

112 N. Parrish Avenue, P.O. Box 1530

Adel, GA 31620

Phone:  (229) 896-4504

Fax:  (229) 896-4016

Mayor

rrowe@southlink.us 

Luther "Buddy" Dukes (229) 560-4518 b.duke@mchsi.com

City Manager John Flythe (229) 896-4504 jflythe@windstream.net

City Clerk Rhonda Rowe (229) 896-4504

Walter  E. Cowart Terry G. McClain

William Preston "Jody" Greene, ll Gregory L Paige 

Celestine F. Hayes 

1st and 3rd Monday @5:30 p.m. 

ADEL

COOK
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

134 Roundtree Street 

Website:  www.cityofcecil.com

P.O. Box 73

Cecil, GA 31627-0073

Phone:  (229) 794-9302

Fax:  (229) 794-9307

Mayor 

Sherial@cecilga.gov 

James M. Spencer Sr. (229) 794-9302 Shamiah@cecilga.gov 

City Clerk Shamiah Martin (229) 794-9302 Shamiah@cecilga.gov 

Asst. City Clerk Sherial Byron (229) 794-9302

Marsha Miller Lamar Williams 

John Orr Constance Davis 

Ben "Benny" Pickett 

2nd Thursday @ 7:00 p.m.

CECIL

COOK
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

1200 South Hutchinson Avenue 

Adel, GA 31620

Phone:  (229) 896-2266

Fax:  (229) 896-6888

Website:  www.cookcountyga.us 

Chairman Dwight E. Purvis (229) 896-2266 hayman4750@yahoo.com

County Admin. Faye Hughes (229) 896-2266 faye.hughes@cookcountyga.us 

County Clerk Dewanna Robinson (229) 896-2266 countyclerk@cookcountyga.us 

Jeff Lane Audie Rowe

Lindsay Parrish 

Debra Robinson (Vice Chair) 

1st Monday @ 6:00 p.m.

3rd Monday @6:00 p.m.

COOK COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

15 East Colquitt Avenue 

Website:  www.cityoflenox.municipalimpact

P.O. Box 560

Lenox, GA 31637-0560

Phone:  (229) 546-4252

Fax:  (229) 546-4252

Mayor Henry P. Baker, Jr. (229) 546-4252 cityoflenox@gmail.com

City Clerk Teresa Barber (229) 546-4252 cityoflenox@gmail.com

Yoland Boone Lillian McClelland 

Cathy Byron Carolyne Sanders

Billy Mauldin 

1st Monday @ 7:00 p.m.

LENOX

COOK
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

115 Colquett Street 

Website:  www.gacities.com/directories/cities/sparks 

P.O. Box 899

Sparks, GA 31647

Phone:  (229) 549-8211

Fax:  (229) 549-7913

Mayor Earl Jackson (229) 549-8211

City Clerk Melinda Pettway (229) 549-8211

Admin. Asst. Lancie Crumpton (229) 549-8211

Fenley Castleberry 

Samuel Wilson 

Harold Johnson, Jr. 

Christopher "Chris" Cheatum Kenneth L. Sutton 

Will Pewee 

2nd Monday @ 7:00 p.m. 

SPARKS

COOK
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

110 General DeLoach Road 

P.O. Box 190

Statenville, GA 31648

Phone:  (229)  559-6538

Fax:  (229) 559-6158

Website:  www.echolscountyga.com

Chairman Bobby Walker (229) 559-6538 ecboc@yahoo.com

County Admin Laura Levesque (229) 559-6538 ecboc@yahoo.com

County Clerk Shona Carter (229) 559-6538 ecboc@yahoo.com

Stanley Corbett (Vice Chairman) 

Kenneth Petty 

1st Thursday @ 7:00 p.m.

1st Thursday @ 6:30 p.m.

ECHOLS COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

207 South Irwin Avenue 

Ocilla, GA 31774

Phone:  (229) 468-9441

Fax:  (229) 468-9672

Website:  www.irwincountyga.com

Chairman Scott Carver (229) 457-5554 irwinchairman@gmail.com

County Clerk Patricia Battle (229) 229-468-9441 irwinclerk@mediacombb.net

Barron Jones Aldene Tyson 

Jimmy Mobley

Barron Jones

1st Monday @ 6:00 pm 

IRWIN COUNTY

41



Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

111 North Irwin Avenue 

Website:  www.cityofocillaga.net 

P.O. Box 626

Ocilla, GA 31774

Phone:  (229) 468-5141

Fax:  (229) 468-9447

Mayor Horce L. Hudgins (229) 468-5141 mayor@cityofocillaga.net 

City Clerk Lucile Middlebrooks (229) 468-9835 cityclerk@cityofocillaga.net 

Steven Hudson Mona Paulk 

Patrice Y. W. Manley Claire Stone 

Lemora Moses, Sr. 

1st Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m.

OCILLA

IRWIN
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

100 West Main Street 

Lakeland, GA 31635

Phone:  (229) 482-2088

Fax:  (229) 482-8187

Website:  www.laniercountyboc.com

Chairman Alex Lee (229) 482-2088 alee@fmb.net

County Admin. Neil Ginty (229) 482-2088 lanierboc@laniercountyboc.com

County Clerk Patti Bass (229) 482-2088 boardofcomm@laniercountyboc.com

Susan Bowling Hank Smith 

Paul Brockington 

Dennis Fender 

2nd Monday @ 9:00 a.m. 

LANIER COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

64 South Valdosta Road 

Website:  www.gacities.com/directories/cities/lakeland

Lakeland, GA 31635

Phone:  (229) 482-3100 

Fax:  (229) 482-3390

Mayor

dwestberry@lakelandga.gov

Bill Darsey (229) 482-3100 dwestberry@lakelandga.gov

City Clerk Diane Westberry (229) 482-3100 dwestberry@lakelandga.gov

Asst. City Clerk Shelby Clance (229) 482-3100

Vallentio Rockington 

Jason Walden 

Johnny Reynolds 

Otis Calhoun Gregory "Greg" Sealey,  Jr.

Grace Mack 

2nd Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m. 

LAKELAND

LANIER
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

327 North Ashley Street 

P.O. Box 1349

Valdosta, GA 31603

Phone:  (229) 671-2400

Fax:  (229) 245-5222

Website:  www.lowndescounty.com

Chairman Bill Slaughter (229) 671-2400 bslaughter@lowndescounty.com

County Manager Paige Dukes (229) 671-2400 pdukes@lowndescounty.com

County Clerk Belinda Lovern (229) 671-2400 belinda@lowndescounty.com

Joyce Evans Scott Orenstein 

Clay Griner Tally M. "Mark" Wisenbaker, Jr. 

DeMarcus Mashall 

2nd & 4th Tuesday @ 5:30 p.m. 

2nd & 4th Monday @ 8:30 a.m. 

LOWNDES COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

3686 US highway 41 South

Website:  www.cityofdasher@planttel.net 

Dasher, GA 31601

Phone:  (229) 559-3146

Fax:  (229) 559-3147

Mayor Bill Hatfield (229) 559-3146 citydasher@bellsouth.net

City Clerk Tonia Walker (229) 559-3146 citydasher@bellsouth.net

Jeff Gilliams, ll

Anita Armstrong Scott 

Lori C. Alley 

1st & 3rd Monday @ 6:00 p.m. 

DASHER

LOWNDES
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

102 South Church Street 

Website:  www.hahiraga.gov

Hahira, GA 31632

Phone:  (229) 794-2330

Fax:  (229) 794-9310

Mayor

lmashburn@hahiraga.gov 

Bruce Cain (229) 794-2330 bcain@hahiraga.gov

City Manager Jonathan Sumner (229) 794-2330 jsumner@hahiraga.gov 

City Clerk Lisa Mashburn (229) 794-2330

Mason Barfield Louise White

Ken Davis 

Michael Rosatti 

1st Thursday @ 6:00 p.m. 

HAHIRA

LOWNDES
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

120 North Essa Street 

Website:  www.cityoflakeparkga.com 

Lake Park, GA 31636

Phone:  (229) 559-7470 

Fax:  (229) 559-7499

Mayor

mmorey@cityoflakeparkga.com

Jena Sandlin (229) 559-7470 jsandlin@cityoflakeparkga.com

City Clerk Lisa Johnson (229) 559-7470 ljohnson@cityoflakeparkga.com

Asst. City Clerk Melissa Morey (229) 559-7470

Ronald Carter June Yeomans 

Oscar L. Griffith 

Michelle Lane 

1st Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m. 

LAKE PARK

LOWNDES
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

1757 Poplar Street 

Website:  www.cityofremerton.com

Remerton, GA 31601

Phone:  (229) 247-2320 

Fax:  (229) 244-8624

Mayor 

jfreeman@cityofremerton.com

Cornelius Holsendolph (229) 249-9910 cholsendolph@gmail.com

City Manager Michael "Mike" Terrell (229) 247-2320 mterrell@bellsouth.net

City Clerk Jessica Freeman (229) 247-2320

Brandy Barnes Jasen Lee Tatum 

Steve Koffler William Wetherington (Mayor Pro-Tem) 

Jessica Pope 

2nd Monday 

REMERTON

LOWNDES
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

216 East Central Avenue 

Website:  www.valdostacity.com

P.O. Box 1125

Valdosta, GA 31601

Phone:  (229) 259-3500

Fax:  (229) 259-5411

Mayor 

tbolden@valdostacity.com

Scott James Matherson (229) 259-3500 sjmatherson@valdostacity.com

City Manager Mark Barber (229) 259-3500 mbarber@valdostacity.com

City Clerk Teresa S. Bolden (229) 259-3500

Vivian Miller-Cody

Sandra Tooley 

Eric Howard 

Tim Carroll Ben H. Norton

Andy Gibbs 

1st Thursday & 3rd Thursday after the 1st Sunday @ 5:30 p.m. 

1st Tuesday prior to Council Meeting 

VALDOSTA

LOWNDES
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

318 Taylor Street 

Website:  www.blackshearga.org

P.O. Box 268

Blackshear, GA 31516

Phone:  (912) 449-7000

Fax:  (912) 4497002

Mayor Keith P. Brooks (912) 449-7000 kbrooks@blackshearga.org

City Clerk Jenny Grant (912) 449-7000 jgrant@blackshearga.org

Mat Boatright 

Chuck Ward 

Corey Lesseig 

Linda Gail Dennison Theodore Mackey 

Sharon Komanecky

2nd Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m. 

1st Tuesday @ 4:30 p.m.

BLACKSHEAR

PIERCE
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

312 Nichols Street 

P.O. Box 679

Blackshear, GA 31516-0679

Phone:  (912) 449-2022

Fax:  (912) 2024

Website:  www.piercecountyga.gov 

Chairman K. Neal Bennett (912) 449-2022 neal.bennett@piercecountyga.gov

County Manager Jason Rubenbauer (912) 449-2022 county.manager@piercecountyga.gov 

 

Randy Dixon Harold Rozier  

David Lowman

Graham Raley 

1st Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m.

PIERCE COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

6113 Carter Drive 

Website:  www.offermanga.org

P.O. Box 160

Offerman, GA 31556-0160

Phone:  (912) 647-1944

Fax:  (912) 647-1945

Mayor Brenda Denison (912) 647-1944 offerman@accessatc.net 

City Clerk Janet Daniels (912) 647-1944 offerman@accessatc.net 

Vanessa Cason Fleming Milledge 

Thomas H. Colley, Sr. Annette Thorne 

Marvin Wade Gill 

4th Tuesday @ 6:30 p.m.

OFFERMAN

PIERCE
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

3507 Williams Street 

Website:  www.cityofpattersonga.com

Patterson, GA 31557

Phone:  (912) 647-5776

Fax:  (912) 647-5157

Mayor

eaglestation2013@gmail.com

R.D. Thomas, Jr. (912) 647-5776 rthomasj39@yahoo.com

City Clerk June Bennett (912) 647-5776 cityofpatt@atc.cc

Asst. City Clerk Tina White (912) 647-5776

James Echols Christopher "Chris" Mock 

Jake Echols W. David D. Smith 

Brian Herrin 

2nd Thursday @ 5:00 p.m. 

PATTERSON

PIERCE
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

225 North Tift Avenue 

P.O. Box 826

Tifton, GA 31793

Phone:  (229) 386-7850

Fax:  (229) 386-7955

Website:  www.tiftcounty.org 

Chairman Tony McBrayer (229) 339-3042 tony.mcbrayer@tiftcounty.org

County Manager Jim Carter (229) 386-7850 jim.carter@tiftcounty.org

County Clerk Miriam Jordan (229) 386-7856 miriam.jordan@tiftcounty.org

Donnie Hester Stan Stalnaker 

Melissa Hughes Paul Web (Vice Chair) 

Fred W. "Buck" Rigdon Greg Wood 

2nd Monday @ 6:00 p.m. 

1st Tuesday after the 1st Monday @ 6:00 p.m.

TIFT COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

5518 North Alabama Avenue 

Website:  www.gacities.com/directories/cities/omega 

P.O. Box 6

Omega, GA 31775

Phone:  (229) 528-4400

Fax:  (229) 528-6688

Mayor Ray Hunt, Jr. (229) 528-4581 omegacityhall@mchsi.com

City Clerk Yolanda M. Baker (229) 528-4581 omegacityhall@mchsi.com

Cecile Gilliard James G. Patrick, lll

Ernest Harris Dickie Robinson 

Rubye Meders 

1st Tuesday @ 7:00 p. m.

OMEGA

TIFT
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

130 East 1st Street 

Website:  www.tifton.net 

P.O. Box 229

Tifton, GA 31793

Phone:  (229) 382-6231

Fax:  (229) 391-4722

Mayor 

jjones@tifton.net

Julie B. Smith (229) 339-1776 juliesmith@tifton.net

City Manager Pete Pryzenski (229) 391-3937 ppyrzenski@tifton.net 

City Clerk Jessica White (229) 391-3970

Lester Cromer, Jr. John Reynolds 

Jack Folk (Vice-Mayor)

M. Jay Hall 

1st Monday @ 5:30 p.m.

3nd Monday @ 5:30 p.m.

TIFTON

TIFT
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

141 Elman Street 

Website:  gacities.com/directories/cities/tyty

P.O. Box 99

Ty Ty, GA 31795

Phone:  (229) 382-9476

Fax:  (229) 382-3901

Mayor J. Keith Beasley (229) 382-9476 cityoftyty@mchsi.com

City Clerk Sherry Boyett (229) 382-9476 cityoftyty@mchsi.com

Linda Drawdy Tony Randall 

Malcom Kelley Shirley Strawter 

Jamie Lavender 

1st Monday @ 7:30 p.m.

TY TY

TIFT
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

259 East Washington Street 

Website:  www.cityofashburn.net 

P.O. Box 766

Ashburn, GA 31714-0766

Phone:  (229) 567-3431

Fax:  (229) 567-9284

Mayor 

ahill@cityofashburn.net 

Sandra J. Lumpkin (229) 567-3431 slumpkin@cityofashburn.net 

City Manager Cherysh G. Caldwell (229) 313-6430 ccaldwell@cityofashburn.net

City Clerk Amanda G. Hill (229) 567-3431

James A. Burks Jermaine Rockwell 

Corey Jordan Sheldon Smith 

Andrea Pierce 

1st Thursday @ 6:00 p.m. 

3rd Thursday @ 6:00 p.m. 

ASHBURN

TURNER
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

208 East College Avenue 

P.O. Box 191

Ashburn, GA 31714

Phone:  (229) 567-4313

Fax:  (229) 567-4794

Website:  www.turnercountygeorgia.com

Chairman Dana L. Whiddon (229) 567-4313 dwhiddon@turnercountygeorgia.com

County Manager Joseph "Joe" Saxon (229) 567-4313 jsaxon@turnercountygeorgia.com

County Clerk Latrice Wilson (229) 567-4313 latricewilson2003@gmail.com

Joe Burgess Allen Weaver 

Brad Calhoun 

Nick Denham (Vice Chairman) 

1st Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m. 

Last Tuesday @ 6:00 p.m. 

TURNER COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

51 North Railroad Street 

Website:  www.gacities.com/directories/cities/rebecca

P.O. Box 97

Rebecca, GA 31783

Phone:  (229) 643-7212

Fax:  844-270-2694

Mayor Don Collins (229) 643-7212 cityofrebecca@windstream.net

City Clerk Mary J. Wynn (229) 643-7212 cityofrebecca@windstream.net

Justin Hanner Tommy Whittle 

Mike Tanner Rickey Wilkerson 

Gary Walker 

2nd Monday @ 6:30 p.m. 

REBECCA

TURNER
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

2529 US Highway 41 North

Website:  gacities.com/directories/cities/sycamore

Sycamore, GA 31790-2201

Phone:  (229) 567-4296

Fax:  (229) 567-4296

Mayor 

sycmorecityhall@yahoo.com

Wayne Woodruff (229) 567-4296 sycmorecityhall@yahoo.com

City Clerk Bethany Holmes (229) 567-4296 sycmorecityhall@yahoo.com

Finance Clerk Ashley Nutt (229) 567-4296

Fred Eister Benjamin Reeves 

Jame Galt-Brown Scottie Wilkerson 

Clay Harris 

2nd Thursday @ 6:00 p.m.

SYCAMORE

TURNER
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

305 Oak Street, Suite 227 

P.O. Box 1069

Waycross, GA 31502

Phone:  (912) 287-4300

Fax:  (912) 287-4301

Website:  www.warecounty.com

Chairman Elmer Thrift (912) 283-9123 waregov@warecounty.com

County Manager Scott Moye (912) 287-4300 smoye@warecounty.com

Steve A. Barnard Jerry Pope 

Leonard Burse, Sr. 

Timmy Lucas 

2nd Monday @ 5:00 p.m. 

2nd Monday @ 3:30 p.m. 

WARE COUNTY
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Contact Information

County Government

Position Name Phone Email Address

County Commissioners

Other Information

Commission Meeting

Commission Work Session

417  Pendleton Street 

Website:  www.waycrossga.com

P.O. Box 99

Waycross, GA 31502-0099

Phone:  (912) 287-2900

Fax:  (912) 287-2946

Mayor

rbrookins@waycrossga.com

Michael-Angelo James (912) 287-2912 majames@waycrossga.com

City Clerk Jackie Powell (912) 287-2964 jpowell@waycrossga.com

Asst toCityManager Robin Brookins (912) 287-2913

Norman Davis Sheinita Bennett-McCauley 

Katrena Felder Henry Strickland 

Diane Hopkins 

1st and 3rd Tuesday @ 5:00 p.m.

WAYCROSS

WARE
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